

ANTONY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of meeting of the Antony Parish Council held Tuesday 14th January at Wilcove Community Hall at 7.30pm.

81.19 Those present : Cllrs R. Carter, Lady D Coward, G Shepherd , P Knott , P Bulmer Clerk for Antony Parish Council , and 3 parishioners.

82.19 Apologies for absence : Cllr Lobb.

83.19 Declarations of interest relating to items on the agenda: None.

84.19 Minutes of the previous meeting 3rd Dec 2019 were reviewed and approved by the full Council.

85.19. Matters arising from the previous meeting.

85.19a 73.19a 59.19 a 45.19 a 30.19 a 19.19 b 11.19 **Pengelly Hill sign.**

The sign has still not been erected by Cormac. **Action: Clerk to follow up again.**

85.19 b 73.19 b 59.19c 45.19 c 30.19 d 24.19 **Wilcove Community Playground.**

The matting has not yet been removed. **Action: Cllr Carter to obtain a quote.**

85.19 c 73.19c 59.19h 45.19 h 39.19 **Wilcove Playground area hedge.**

Cllr Coward has approached Mr Oatey of Antony farm to look at this.

85.19 d 73.19 d 59.19 j 52.19 **Wilcove Footpath sign – Horson to Antony Drive.**

The sign posts have not been delivered to Cllr Shepherd. **Action: Clerk to follow up again.**

85.19 e 79.19 b Abandoned car in Pengelly Close. **Action: Clerk to report.**

85.19 f 79.19 c Woodland walk signs. The Wca requested £ 121.50 for new signs. **Action:** Cllr Knott to ask Wca to accept a donation of 50 % of this cost. This donation to be given from Wilcove allocation of the Solar Farm fund.

85.19 g 79.19d **Memorial bench for D Pidgen.** **Action:** Cllr Bulmer and Lobb to discuss location and pricing up of the bench. This purchase to be made from Antony allocation of the Solar Farm fund.

86.19 The planning report was reviewed and discussed.

Residents of Wilcove raised concerns over the Planning application below:

PA19/08049	19 Cove meadow Wilcove	30th Sept 2019
------------	------------------------	-------------------

It is understood that Cornwall Planning Department have asked for clarification on a number of issues. Concerns by the local residents present were raised over the issue of parking at the Village Hall and the access arrangements to the pontoon. **Action:** Antony Parish Council to add additional comments to the planning portal to highlight these concerns with Cornwall Planning.

87.19. The police Incidents report was reviewed and discussed.

88.19 Correspondence was reviewed and discussed.

Letter M Foster re : Road safety issue at Antony.

Mrs Foster was present and spoke of her concerns about the proposed road layout changes in Antony.

Action: Cllr Bulmer to draft a letter on behalf of Antony Parish Council to be sent to Cornwall Council raising the concerns of the Parish Council and the proposed road scheme at Antony.

89.19 Finance.

89.19 a The Financial Management Report was reviewed and approved by full Council.

89.19 b The Fixed Asset Register was reviewed and approved by the full Council.

89.19 c The Solar Benefit Fund was reviewed and approved and approved by the full Council.

89.19 d The Bank reconciliation report was reviewed and approved by the full Council.

89.19 c Payments approved by the full Council.

Payments Approved Dec / Jan 2019		Gross	Vat	Ex Vat
D Coward plants Antony	101511	15.99	£0.00	£15.99
C Allen clerking Dec 2019	101512	295.30	£0.00	£295.30
D Coward plants Antony	101513	27.89	£0.00	£27.89
Came and co Insurance	101514	434.61		£434.61
TOTAL				£773.79
C Allen clerking Jan 2020 subject to invoices				

90.19. Policies to review. None.

91.19 Community Network Meeting. 5th Dec. The official report had been emailed to Councillors. Cllr Bulmer kindly added more useful feedback.

92.19 South West water sewerage station issue was reported by the clerk and is being addressed.

93.19 Speedwatch. Cllr Bulmer and Mr Edwards to send relevant information to the Community Network group.

94.19 Woodland Trust plant a tree initiative. Cllr Shepherd has made an application to the woodland trust scheme to acquire a number of trees that could be planted throughout the Parish. **Action:** Cllrs Knott and Shepherd to identify where the trees could be planted and gain agreement from Ian Rideout and Antony Estate.

95.19. Aob.

Highways and Sat nav issues in Wilcove and signage were discussed.

96.19. Date of next meeting 25th Feb 2020 Antony Village Hall 7.30pm.